
State of Florida 

Jtublit ~erbict (lCommission 

DATE: February 1, 1999 


TO: Attendees of the Staff Workshop held on January 25, 
 1999, 1:-/{:)'
Docket No. 981890-EO P./ 	 . ­

FROM: 	 Leslie J. Paugh, Senior Attorney, Division Of Legal Services Jt­
Robert V. Elias, Chief of Electric & Gas, Division of Legal 
Services 

RE: 	 Docket No. 981890-EO Generic inves tigation into the 
aggregate electric utility reserve margins planned for 
Peninsular Florida. 

Via Facsimile 

Staff will attend a meeting of the Florida Reliability 
Coordinating Council (FRCC) at the following time and place: 

9:00 a.m., Thursday, February 4, 1999 
FRCC Offices 
405 Reo Street, Suite 100 
Tampa, Florida 

All interested persons are welcome to attend, however, attendance 
is not mandatory. The purpose of this meeting is to discuss: 

1) 	 aggregation of the hourly loads fr om 1991 to date; 

2) 	 monte carlo methodology used to measure forecast error 
sensitivities; 

3) 	 review of 1989 winter peak characteristics vs . other 
years' winter peaks; and 

4) 	 establish a work plan for the group for the remainder of 
the year. 

If there are any questions concerning this meeting, please contact 
Kenneth Dudley at (850) 413-6662 or Paul Stallcup at (850) 413­
6441. 
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